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Eric Garcetti

Mayor

July 17, 2017

Honorable Members of the City Council
C/o City Clerk
Room 395, City Hall

Re: FY 2014 Urban Areas Security Initiative (UASI) Contracting Authorities (Council
File No. 14-0820)

Dear Honorable Members:

Transmitted herewith for City Council consideration are proposed contracting authorities
related to the United States Department of Homeland Security Fiscal Year 2014 Urban
Areas Security Initiative (FY14 UASI) grant award. On November 25, 2014, the City
Council accepted the FY14 UASI grant in the amount of $56,025,000 with a grant
performance period from September 1, 2014 to May 31, 2016 (Council File No. 14-
0820). On May 23, 2016, the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services
(CalOES) approved a performance period extension through July 31,2016. On October
31,2016, CalOES approved a performance period extension through May 31, 2017,
and on May 16, 2017, CalOES approved a performance period extension for the below
projects through July 31, 2017.

Interoperable Communication Systems

LA-RICS

The Los Angeles Regional Interoperable Communications System (LA-RICS) is a
collaborative effort of law enforcement, fire service and health service professionals with
elected and appointed officials to implement a regional interoperable radio
communications system. In UASI 14, LA-RICS has been allocated grant funding in the
amount of $4,997,544 for the purchase, installation and construction of communication

towers and shelters.
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Authority is being requested to negotiate and execute a contract amendment with the
LA-RICS Joint Powers Authority to extend the contract through the new grant
performance period to allow for final project payment.

ICI System
The Interagency Communications Interoperability System (ICI System) is a shared

system with components purchased and constructed by individual cities and linked
together through a microwave network in order to provide regional coverage. In UASI
14, ICI Systems has been allocated grant funding in the amount of $4,997,543 for the
following three ICI System partner jurisdictions: City of Santa Monica ($2,997,543), City
of Glendale ($1,000,000), and City of Vernon ($1,000,000). These allocations will be
used to replace non-conforming non-interoperable conventional analog radio
technologies with P-25 digital trunked radio technologies that will be interoperable within
the ICIS regional radio system and the future LA-RICS platform.

Authority is being requested to negotiate and execute contract amendments with the
City of Santa Monica and the City of Glendale to extend the contracts through the new
grant performance period to allow for final project implementation and payment.

Recommendations
It is therefore requested that the City Council:

1. Authorize the Mayor, or designee, to:

a. Approve the time extension of the Fiscal Year 2014 Urban Areas Security
Initiative (FY14 UASI) grant award, extending the grant performance
period to July 31, 2017 (Attachment 1);

b. Negotiate and execute a UASI 14 amendment to the Subrecipient
agreement with the Los Angeles Regional Interoperable Communications
System Joint Powers of Authority for a total contract amount of
$4,997,554, and for a term not to exceed the end of the grant performance
period, subject to the approval of the City Attorney as to form;

c. Negotiate and execute a UASI 14 amendment to the Subrecipient
agreement with the City of Santa Monica for a total contract amount of
$3,537,044, and for a term not to exceed the end of the grant performance
period, subject to the approval of the City Attorney as to form; and
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d. Negotiate and execute a UASI 14 amendment to the Subrecipient
agreement with the City of Glendale for a total contract amount of
$1,498,677, and for a term not to exceed the end of the grant performance

period, subject to the approval of the City Attorney as to form.

2. Authorize the Mayor, or designee, to prepare Controller instructions for any
technical adjustments, subject to approval of the CAO, and authorize the

Controller to implement the instructions.

Sincerely,

7 -h
ERIC GARCETTI
Mayor
EG: eci

Attachment 1. Notification of UASI 14 Extension Approval



Edmund G. Brown Jr. Mark S. Ghilardijcci

Governor Director
+ CalOES
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
Attachment 1
May 16. 2017

Caitlin Ishigooka

Office of Mayor Eric Garcetti

200 North Spring Street. Room 303
Los Angeles, CA 90012

SUBJECT: PERFORMANCE PERIOD EXTENSION APPROVAL
FY 2014 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP)
Grant #2014-0093, Cal OES ID #037-95050

Dear Ms. Ishigooka:

The California Governor's Office of Emergency Sendees (Cal OES) has APPROVED your request for an
extension of the sub-grantee performance period ofthe 2014 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP).
The new sub-grantee perfonnance milestone date for this grant is as follows:

Extended Date
Projects A & R July 31.2017

Description

Please be aware that the sub-grantee must complete the grant closeout activities, submit the final cash
request, and receive closeout documentation, within 20 days ofthe sub-grantee performance period
expiration date. This extension is for the above grant only and the sub-grantee perfonnance period for all
other grants (if applicable) will remain the same.

This grant is subject to all policies and provisions ofthe Single Audit Act of 1984 and the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996. Any funds received in excess of current needs, approved amounts, or those
found owed as a result of a final review or audit, must be refunded to the State within thirty' (30) days

upon receipt of an invoice from Cal OES.

Thank you for your work in protecting California. We look forward to your continued collaboration
towards our homeland security efforts and appreciate your cooperation and support. For further
assistance, please contact your Cal OES Program Representative, Justin Duke, in the Homeland Security

Grants Unit. atJustin.Duke@caloes.ca.gov or 916-845-8296.
Sincerely,

A -

URSULA HARELSON
Supervisor, Homeland Security Grants Unit

3650 Schriever Avenue, Mather. CA 95655
Homeland Security & Propl B Division
(916) 845-8510 Telephone (916) 636-3780 Fax
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